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MEMO 

 
TO:  County Commission  
 
FROM:  Robert W. Wilson 
 
Date:  November 27, 2024 
 
Subject: JLG Agreement – Space Utilization Study & Master-Planning Project 
__________________________________________________________________________________ 
  
Cass County received three proposals in response to the published Space Utilization and Master-
Planning RFP.  Bids were opened on November 6th and at the meeting on November 18th the Board 
identified JLG Architects as the preferred bidder based on the scope, timeline, deliverable and cost 
proposed.   
 
JLG has provided a draft agreement, attached to this memo, to formalize the engagement with Cass 
County.  The State’s Attorney’s Office has reviewed the draft and is satisfied with the terms.  
Consideration of approval of this agreement is schedule for the Commission meeting on December 2, 
2024. 
 
Motion: Authorize the Chair to Sign Agreement with JLG Architects for Space Needs 
Assessment & Master-Planning services for the Courthouse, Annex & Robert D. Johnson 
Buildings. 
 
 



CONTRACT APPROVAL 

REQUIRED BY DEPARTMENT:  

DEPARTMENT: ____________________ DATE OF REQUEST:   ___                          _ 

COMPANY REQUESTING CONTRACT: ______________________ __________ ____ 

BRIEF PROJECT DESCRIPTION: ____________________________            ___ ____  

    NEW CONTRACT    OR              CONTRACT RENEWAL 

REQUIRED BY STATE’S ATTORNEY OFFICE: 

STATE'S ATTORNEY SIGNATURE: ____________________  DATE ________________ 

STATE'S ATTORNEY COMMENTS: 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

______________________________________________________________________ 

Administration 11-27-2024

JLG Architects

Agreement for Space Needs Assessment and Masterplan
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